Coalition of Concerned

“ Manufacturers & Businesses

'CANADA.

Bravely Safeguarding Canadian Jobs

March 28, 2024

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2023-0336 Ontario Power Generation Market Renewal Program and
Disposition of Deferral & Variance Accounts - CCMBC Technical
Conference Topics and Time Estimates

The following are the topics and time estimates of the Coalition of Concerned
Manufacturers and Businesses of Canada (CCMBC) for the Technical Conference.
CCMBC will be asking clarification questions related to the responses OPG provided to
the referenced interrogatories.

Topics Interrogatories Time (min)

Kipling Site Sale H-CCMBC-02, H-CCMBC-03, H-SEC-02, 25
H-Staff-06

Market Renewal M-CCMBC-04, M-CCMBC-05, M-CCMBC-06, 40

Program M-CCMBC-07, M-CCMBC-08
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